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BOX No.  Honorable Val Peterson 8 = . FOLDER

Administrator
¥Yederal Civil Defense Adniniatration
Washington 25, D, GC. 9

Dear Mr. Peterson:

This is in reply to yourletter of October5‘geatizaing
our recent conversationas to thepossibility of showing a
Hganitised" version of a filmon field experinontation in
the Pacific to tha Mayors* . conference sponsored tythe mite
House on December 14 and 15." Oo, |

Ag you know, we are trying’very hard to completethe
necessary rev.evs and coordinationboth within the Comission |
and with other agencies,which: are pre-requisite to a public .
shoving. At present, the filmie‘essontielly in dreft form
and we cannot state, withany’firmness, that the short tine
interval will permit usto put thefilm in shape suitable
for thia conference. However, please be assured of oar boat
efforts to accomplish this. .

Sincerely yours, - |

| BEST COPY AVAILABLE |

Levis beStrauss |
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